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March 24, 2023 
 
Mr. Lamin Williams  
Acting Division Administrator 
Attn: Dr. Azmat Hussain 
Federal Highway Administration 
Maryland Division 
George H. Fallon Federal Building 
31 Hopkins Plaza, Suite 1520 
Baltimore MD  21201 
 
Ms. Terry Garcia Crews  
Regional Administrator 
Attn: Mr. Anthony Jreije 
Federal Transit Administration, Region III 
1835 Market Street, Suite 1910 
Philadelphia PA  19103-2968 
 
Dear Mr. Murrill and Ms. Crews: 
 
The Maryland Department of Transportation (MDOT) requests the following amendment to the 
Maryland potion of the Cumberland Area Metropolitan Planning Organization (CAMPO) Fiscal Year 
(FY) 2022-2025 Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) for State Highway Administration 
(SHA) projects as described below and in the attached memo. 
  
This project will enable MDOT SHA to make transportation investment decisions and coordinate 
transportation planning activities cooperatively, continuously, and comprehensively throughout 
Maryland. 
 
The MDOT has designated this amendment as MDOT Control #22-67.  The MDOT SHA supporting 
documentation is attached. 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Project Name STIP #  Funding Source 

FY22-FY25 Net 
Federal Change 

$(000) 

MD 144 Evitts Creek Bridge 
Replacement, Flintstone 

19-7, MDOT 
Control #22-25 

STP, State 
 

18 
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If you have questions or need additional information, please contact Mr. Rashad Pinckney, Office of 
Planning and Capital Programming (OPCP) Regional Planner at 410-865-1280 or via email at 
rpinckney@mdot.maryland.gov for assistance.  Of course, please feel free to contact me directly. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
Tyson Byrne 
Regional Planning Manager 
Office of Planning and Capital Programming 
 
Attachment 
 
cc: Mr. Rashad Pinckney, Regional Planner, OPCP, MDOT 
 
 
 
























